



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



## VANESSA

**Filipino | Christian | Married | 51 years old | 3 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 8yrs experience**

Hi Sir/ Madam,

Hi, I am Vanessa, 51 years old. You can call me Van.

I am looking for a new employer because we have a mutual understanding not too renew the contract.

I am from Naic, Cavite in the Philippines. I have 3 sons,31,28 and 19 years of age,my youngest was living with my husband. I work here for the purpose of providing for the needs of my family especially my youngest son study for his life betterment.

My current employer is an Australian/ westernized Chinese couple with one child,my second employer was a French/ Mexican couple with one child and my first employer was a Hongkonger couple with one child.

All my employers allowed me to managed my own time schedules and to decide for the menu for dinner but I also ask them.

I am looking for an employer with the same as my previuos employers.

I have integrity with my work,I learned how to bake.

Looking forward to have a harmonious working relationship with you.

Thank you and God bless you.



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-07-12



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



### COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Baking



## EXPERIENCE

Jul 2022 - Jul 2024  
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
Australian-Chinese Family  
2 Adults  
1 Child (9 yrs. old)  
Housekeeping, Child Care, Cooking, Marketing,  
Ironing, Cleaning

Dec 2021 - Jun 2022  
Hong Kong (New Territories)  
French-Mexican  
2 Adults  
1 Child (7 yrs. old)  
Housekeeping, Child Care, Cooking, Marketing,  
Ironing, Cleaning

Dec 2015 - Dec 2021  
Hong Kong (New Territories)  
HongKongese Family  
2 Adults  
1 Child (5 yrs. old)  
Housekeeping, Child Care, Cooking, Marketing,  
Ironing, Cleaning



## EDUCATION

1993 - College graduate  
2 yrs. course

1990 - High school graduate  
4 yrs. course